

## Michaelston-Y-Fedw Community Council

Clerk Catherine Sainsbury – Graig View, Michaelston Y Fedw Cardiff,  
CF3 6XT

Phone: 01633 680921

Minutes of the meeting held at Michaelston-Y-Fedw village hall on  
Wednesday 7<sup>th</sup> July, 2010.

### **Members Present**

Councillor Dr C Rowlands, Chairman  
Councillor Mrs C Dixon, Vice Chair  
Councillor Mr G Holtam  
Councillor Mrs A Huckle  
Councillor Mr L Meringolo  
Councillor Mr C Walford  
Councillor Mr G Davies

### **Marshfield Ward Councillors**

Councillor Mr R White  
Councillor Mr T Suller

### **Apologies for absence**

## **Agenda Item and Comments**

### **07/10/01 – Minutes of the previous meeting.**

The minutes of the previous meeting held on Wednesday May 12<sup>th</sup> 2010 were read and accepted as a true record. This was proposed by Cllr. Rowlands and seconded by Cllr. Meringolo.

### **07/10/02 – Police Matters**

Cllr. White reported to the meeting that there have been a lot of car thefts in Marshfield and someone has been apprehended.

### **07/10/03 – Matters Arising**

#### **Access to Village Hall**

This matter appears to have been resolved with there being access to the village hall through the pub car park.

### **07/10/04 – Planning**

No planning applications were received.

### **07/10/05 – Roads, Hedges, Verges and Bridges**

It appears that the drains engineer has still not been out to clear the drains.

#### **Action: Clerk to chase up.**

Cllr. Davies informed the meeting that the annual inspection of Cefn Llwyd Bridge and Michaelston bridge had been carried out and the team were reporting back to Caerphilly Council who should be keeping us informed.

### **07/10/06 – Correspondence**

#### **Baptist Union**

A further letter discussing the maintenance of the Tirzah burial ground and the lack of funding and the option of the Community Council taking over ownership.

#### **Action: Cllr. Huckle to draft a letter in response declining the option for the Council to take ownership.**

#### **One Voice Wales**

Notification of the AGM to take place on the 15<sup>th</sup> July.

### **07/10/07 – Finance Matters**

The following cheques were written:

#### **Clerk's Wages**

£110.00 cheque no 000307 and stationary.

### **Grass Cutting – Tirzah Baptist Chapel**

£40.00 cheque no. 000308 to Rhian Lewis James

£40.00 cheque no. 000309 to Rhian Lewis James

### **Finance Projects**

Cllr. Rowlands suggested that we make a donation for suitable lighting for the Church path. After contacting the Vicar, the Church are in the process of obtaining a quote for the work and will inform the Community Council.

Cllr. Walford suggested the restoration of the milk churn stand on Pen y Lan hill and will look into this further.

Cllr. Davies would like to see the Victorian black and white road sign repaired and restored.

Cllr. Huckle suggested that the path from the pub to the Church needs resurfacing, Cllr. Rowlands said he would contact the landlord of the pub and report back.

### **07/10/08 – Meeting Reports**

There were no meetings to report.

### **07/10/09 – Chairman's Business**

Cllr. Meringolo raised the issue that there was a vacancy on the Community Council after the resignation of Cllr. Phillips. After looking into the matter the Clerk reported back that there was not a vacancy as the Community Council is only allowed seven members.

Cllr. Rowlands suggest that the Community Council hold another litter picking day.

**Action: A date to be set.**

**There being no further business the meeting concluded at 8.00pm. The next meeting is to be held on Wednesday, September 8<sup>th</sup> 2010 at the Village Hall, Michaelston-Y-Fedw.**